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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 9:29 AM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville

Subject: Soil Closure Request Approval (1R-386) (Plains Junction 34 to Lea Station Release Site)

RE: Soil Closure Request Approval
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.
Junction 34 to Lea Station Release Site (1R-386)
Unit Letter L, Section 21, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Plains’ report and request for soil
closure of the above-referenced site (dated, July, 2009). The above-referenced report, submitted in
partial fulfillment of 19.15.29 NMAC (Part 29, formally, Rule 116), indicates that Plains has partially
met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC for this site. Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally
approves the Soil Closure Report for the Junction 34 to Lea Station Release Site and no further soil
remediation is required for this site.

The Junction 34 to Lea Station Release Site is still active under Remediation Plan, 1R-386, and
groundwater monitoring, groundwater contamination delineation (if necessary), and groundwater
remediation must continue at the Junction 34 to Lea Station Release Site.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this request does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau




Hansen, Edward J., EMNIRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 2:36 PM

To: Jason Henry

Cc: Britt Byerly; Jeff Dann; 'Ron Rounsaville'

Subiject: RE: Plains Pipeline Site 34 Junction to Lea Station, NMOCD Reference # 1R-0386

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the analytical results for the above-
referenced site, dated April 14, 2009, and has conducted a review of the results. The results indicate that
the site substantially meets the closure requirements as recommended by the OCD. Therefore, the OCD
hereby conditionally approves the commencement of backfilling activities at the site as specified in the
work plan:

Plains must continue to perform groundwater monitoring at the site and develop an appropriate
groundwater remediation plan within 60 days after the next sampling event.

Please be advised that OCD approval of these activities does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Ron Rounsaville [mailto:rrounsaville@novatraining.cc]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Britt Byerly; Jason Henry; Jeff Dann

Subject: Plains Pipeline Site 34 Junction to Lea Station, NMOCD Reference # 1R-0386

Mr. Hansen,

Persuant to our conversation on April 13, 2009, NOVA Safety & Environmental, on behalf of Plains Marketing, is
submitting a soil sample location map and laboratory analytical tables of soil samples collected from the excavation
activities conducted at the Plains 34 Junction to Lea Station site (NMOCD Reference # 1R-0386) for your review.
As previously discussed, excavation sidewall sample results indicate Total TPH concentration levels are at or below
the 100 ppm regulatory level on all sidewalls with the exception of the east sidewall area in the vicinity of sample
location East Wall-2A (848.5 ppm TPH). This sample location lies immediately underneath a Southern Union Gas 10-
Inch gas pipeline. ‘

On March 25, 2009, NOVA excavated a test trench approximately 10 feet east of the Plains excavation east
sidewall between the Southern Union line and an El Paso Energy pipeline to a depth of approximately 16 feet below
ground surface. NOVA and Plains personel did not observe any hydrocarbon staining or odor within the test
trench. The soil underneath the Southern Union line consists of very fine grained, friable silty sands, which appear



'to be very unstable. Due to safety reasons, Plains prefers to not excavate any additional soil from underneath the
Southern Union line so not to risk further collapsing of the wall and support of the SU gas pipeline.

Therefore, Plains is requesting NMOCD approval to leave the approximately 160 cubic yards of impacted soil in
place and proceed with backfilling the excavation with the remediated soil stockpile.

Should you have any quaetions regarding this information, Please contact myself at 432-520-7720 or Mr. Jason
Henry of Plains Marketing at 575-441-1099.

Thank You,

Ronald K. Rounsaville

Project Manager

NOVA Safety & Environmental
2057 Commerce

Midland, Texas 79703

PH: 432-520-7720

FX: 432-520-7701

Cell: 432-894-7166

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Ron Rounsaville [rrounsavilie @ novatraining.cc]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Britt Byerly; Jason Henry; Jeff Dann

Subject: Plains Pipeline Site 34 Junction to Lea Station, NMOCD Reference # 1R-0386
Attachments: 34 Junct_Lea BTEX_TPH Soil Analytical.pdf; FIG3.pdf

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
Inch gas pipeline.

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
to be very unstable. Due to safety reasons, Plains prefers to not excavate any additional soil from underneath the
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

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




TABLE 1

Concentrations of BTEX and TPH in Soil
34 JUNCTION to LEA STATION
Lea County, New Mexico
Ref #2002-10286
Plains Pipeline, LP

GRO DRO
. Sample Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene | m,p-Xylenes | o-Xylene Total . S Coe

Sample Location | " | (mgke) | mexp | meke | (meKe | meke | BTEX (ﬁ;f(‘;) (sglfg‘) Total TPH

NMOCﬂD REGULATORY 10 _ . B R 50 _ _ 100

STANDARD

SEJCT342603BHI-2 02/06/03 13.9 205.0 141.0 127.0 3,770.0 6,350.0 10,120.0
SEJCT342603BH1-5 02/06/03 0.0371 0.4450 0.5650 0.5800 223 232.0 254.3
SEICT342603BHI-10 02/06/03 <0.020 0.0920 02130 0.2490 14.3 264.0 2783
SEJCT3I42603BH1-15 02/06/03 0.0959 0.1010 0.1460 0.0793 401 3940 4341
SEJCT342603BH1-20 02/06/03 0.186 <0.020 0.188 0.115 <5 <5 <10
SEJCT342603BH2-2 02/06/03 86.6 619.0 436.0 371.0 9,950 13,000 22,950
SEJCT342603BH2-5 02/06/03 0.191 2.85 2.09 1.46 <5 89.3 89.3
SEJCT342603BH2-10 (2/06/03 0211 0.681 8.710 10.60 336 973
SEJCT342603BH2-15 02/06/03 0.100 0.267 6.690 6.970 259 756
SEJCT342603BH3-2 02/06/03 1.36 30.00 34.90 38.70 1,150 3,700
SEJCT342603BH3-5 02/06/03 <0.020 0.0222 <0.020 <0.020 <5 204
SEJCT342603BH3-10 02/06/03 0.022 0.027 0.056 0.112 318 270
SEJCT342603BH3-15 02/06/03 0.112 0.067 5.600 9.040 631 2,251
SEJCT342603BH4-2 02/06/03 40.80 214,00 136.00 89.40 3,760 8,530
SEJCT342603BH4-5 02/06/03 0.0658 0.0979 0.0368 0.0351 <5 51.6
SEJCT342603BH4-10 02/06/03 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <5 <10

SEICT342603BH4-15

SEJCT3421103BH6-2

02/06/03
02/11/03

SEJCT3421103BH6-5 02/11/03 . .

SEJCT3421103BH6-10 02/11/03 <0.020 0.0227 0.1080 0.1590

SEJCT3421103BH6-15 02/11/03 0.117 0.209 10.10 14.60 624 741 1,365
SEJCT3421103BH8-2 02/11/03 4.340 85.00 92.60 887.80 3,190 5,640 8,830
SEJCT3421103BH8-5 02/11/03 0.694 1.700 2.990 0.229 663 2,780 3443
SEJCT3421103BH8-10 02/11/03 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <3 13.1 13.1
SEJCT3421103BHS8-15 02/11/03 11.60 86.80 78.70 55.30 6,520 7,410 13,930
SEJCT3421103BH7-2 02/11/03 0.610 3.500 4.790 4.740 420 9,090 9,510
SEJCT3421103BH7-5 02/11/03 <0.020 0.356 1.300 1.820 901 1,400 2,301
SEJCT3421103BH7-10 02/11/03 1.160 0.333 19.30 8.790 1,070 1,010 2,080
SEJCT3421103BH7-15 02/11/03 2.190 0.111 41.60 3.790 1,770 2,940 4,710
SEJCT3421103BH5-2 02/11/03 2,070 10,200 12,270
SEJCT3421103BHS-5 02/11/03 <5 583 583
SEJCT3421103BHS-10 02/11/03 7.81 105 113

SEJCT3421103BH5-15

A

LEJ34051304AMWS5(5")

02/11/03

05/13/04

LEJ34051304MW5(10)

05/13/04

LEJ34051304MW5(15")

05/13/04

LEJ34051404MWT(15'

LEJ34051704MW6(107)

05/13/04

05/17/04

LEJ34051704MW6(15'

LEJ34052104MW4(5")

05/21/04

3 I

R

05/21/
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Sidewall SW-1A 10" 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 A
SW-3A 10 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00
SW-6A 10 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0,010 <1.00
SW-8A 108 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00
SW-12A 10" 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00
SW-14A 10 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 <50.0 <51.0
SW-16A 10 11/12/08 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 3.37 4,710 4713.37
SW-19A 10’ 11/12/08 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 3.4 5,050 5053.4
SW-22A 10 11/12/08 [, <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 1.08 107 108.08
SW-29A 10 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 <50.0 <51.0
SW-38A 10 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 991 991
SW-36A 10 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1,00 <50.0 <51.0
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TABLE 1

Concentrations of BTEX and TPH in Soil
34 JUNCTION to LEA STATION
Lea County, New Mexico
Ref #2002-10286
Plains Pipeline, LP

GRO DRO
e Sample Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene | m,p-Xylenes| o-Xylene Total B o Co
Sample Location | "y e | meke | mexp | (mygkp | mgKe | myky [ BTEX (i;f(';) (.:ZKCQ) Total TPH
West Wall-1, 10' 03/10/09 <(0.010 <0.010 0.127 0.34 0.467 <1.00 <50.0 <50.0
West Wall-2, 12' 03/10/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 <50.0 <50.0
West Wall-3, 10" 03/10/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 <50.0 <50.0
North Wall-1, 10" 03/10/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 <50.0 <50.0
North Wall-2, 10" 03/10/09 <0.010 0.124 <0.010 0.373 0.497 <1.00 <50.0 <50.0
South Wall-1, 12' 03/10/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 | <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 <50.0 <50.0
03/10/09 <0.010 <50.0
T 148§ LA L
Soil Stockpile SS-1 11/12/08
SS8-2 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 118 118
8§8-3 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 639 639
S$S8-4 11/12/08 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <1.00 620 620
SS-5 11/12/08
Soil Stockpile SS-6 03/12/09 . <0.050
SS-7A 03/12/09 . <0.010
Ss-7B 03/12/09 . <0.020
SS-7C 03/12/09 A <0.010
SS-7D 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-7& 03/12/09 X <0.010
SS-8 03/12/09 . <0.0500
SS-9 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-10A 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-10B 03/12/09 . <0.010
S8-11 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-12 03/12/09 . <0.010
Ss-13 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-14A 03/12/09 . <0.010
S8-14B 03/12/09 A <Q.010
SS-15A 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-15B 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-16A 03/12/09 . <0.010
S$S-16B 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-17A 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-17B 03/12/09 A <0.010
SS-18A 03/12/09 A <0.010
SS-18B 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-19A 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-19B 03/12/09 . <0.010
S8-20A 03/12/09 A <0.010
SS-20B 03/12/09 . <0.010
- __SS-21A 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-21B 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-22A 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-22B 03/12/09 . <0.010
SS-23A 03/12/09 . <0.010
$§-23B 03/12/09 . <0.010
$8-23C 03/12/09 . <0.010
$§8-23D 03/12/09 . 0123
SS-24A 03/12/09 . 0.12
$8-24B 03/12/09 A <0.010
Y "
Soil Stockpile SS-26A 03/13/09
SS-26B 03/13/09
88-26C 03/13/09
SS8-26D 03/13/09
SS-27A 03/13/09
SS-27B 03/13/09
§S§-27C 03/13/09
South Wall SW-3 03/19/09
East Wall EW-1 03/19/09 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <0.020 <2.00 310 310
Last Wall EW-2 03/19/09 <0.010 <0.010 0.224 0418 0.642 32.6 1040 1072.6
East Wall EW-3 03/19/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <].00 <50.0 <50.0
Last Wall EW-4 03/19/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 1.85 258 259,85
e S o
Cast Wall 1A, [2' 03/31/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 1.62 211 212.62
Last Wall 2A, 12 03/31/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0.010 0.239 0.239 32.5 816 848.5
Tast Wall 4A, 10 03/31/09 <0.010 <0.010 <0010 <0.010 20010 326 93.8 102.06
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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 3:40 PM

To: ‘Ron Rounsaville'

Cc: Jeff Dann; Jason Henry

Subject: RE: Texaco Skelly 'F' NMOCD Ref. 1R-420 - Plains

Dear Mr. Rounsaville:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) has reviewed your request for extension of submittal of
the Groundwater Remediation Workplan for the above-referenced site. The OCD hereby approves the request
for extension of the submittal of workplan until Wednesday, April 15, 2009.

Also, please be advised that NMOCD approval of this extension for submittal does not relieve the
owner/operator of responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or
the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, tederal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Ron Rounsaville [mailto:rrounsaville@novatraining.cc]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 2:47 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Jeff Dann; Jason Henry

Subject: Texaco Skelly 'F' NMOCD Ref. 1R-420

Mr Hansen,

NOVA Safety & Environmental, on behalf of Plains Marketing, L. P., is requesting an extension of time until April 15,
2009 to complete the requested Groundwater Remediation Workplan for the Texaco Skelly 'F' Site in Lea County,
New Mexico (NMOCD Reference 1R-420).

Thank you for your consideration in this matter,

Ronald K. Rounsaville

Project Manager

NOVA Safety & Environmental
2057 Commerce

Midland, Texas 79703

PH: 432-520-7720

FX: 432-520-7701

Cell: 432-894-7166




